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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 7:55 AM
To: 'Phillips, Hollis'
Subject: RE: RO403 - Former BP 11133

Hello Hollis, 
 
Your proposal for a 3 month summary report (due a month thereafter) and request for an extension are acceptable. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 

  

Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 

  

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 

  

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 

may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 

prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 

original message. 

 

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]  

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 12:30 PM 

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RO403 - Former BP 11133 

 

Paresh –  

  

We are moving forward with the injections at RO403 (Former BP 11133).  Per the CAP we are going to be monitoring the injections 

for up to six months which will make it difficult to meet the Report due date in the January 14, 2011 directive of March 11, 2011.  

Can we get an extension? We were slow to schedule this with our technicians who are not available until mid-March. With 6 months 

of sampling post injections we would like to submit the report a month after that which would be the end of October (10/28/11).  I 

recognize that is very far off and if it would be better for the agency we could submit a summary report after 3 months of sampling 

(+1 month) which would be the end of July (7/28), then provide an update once sampling is completed.  Is this acceptable? 

  

Hollis 

  

Hollis E. Phillips | Sr. Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104 
T415.374.2744 X13 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2744  
www.arcadis-us.com  

Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887  
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ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

  

 

  ________________________________   

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


